
Small Business Requirements & Resources

Grow Your Business in Washington
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SBRR Webinar Series

Start a Business in WA

• Licensing & registration

• Regulatory requirements
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COVID-19 Impacts & Resources

• Offered in English and Spanish

• Regulatory guidance

• Recovery resources

For information & registration, go to:

business.wa.gov/sbrr

http://www.business.wa.gov/sbrr


Questions

Please use the Q&A box for questions

• Feel free to write your questions at any time and they will be answered by our team 

• We will have an open mic session at the conclusion of the presentation
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Actions to Grow Your Business in WA

1. Get money to finance your growth

2. Add employees

3. Open new locations

4. Expand to new markets

5. Build your management expertise 
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Small Business Guide:

http://business.wa.gov/guide

http://business.wa.gov/guide


Action 1: Money

Financing your growth

• Small business loans and microloans

• Local investment networks

• Crowdfunding

• Pre-Sales

• Grants

• Stock offerings and other securities
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Action 1: Money

Learn about 

financing 

options, 

resources,  and 

application 
processes

6

www.wsbdc.orgwww.score.org

www.wamicrobiz.orgwww.sba.gov

See the website for member 
organizations that provide financing and 

small business assistance

http://www.wsbdc.org/
http://www.score.org/
http://www.wamicrobiz.org/
http://www.sba.gov/


Action 1: Money – State Resources

Financing your growth

• Grants

• Loans

• Specialty programs

• Small business resources:   
mystartup365.com

www.commerce.wa.gov 7

http://www.mystartup365.com/
http://www.commerce.wa.gov/


Action 1: Money – State Resources

Selling stock

• Register with the Dept. of Financial 
Institutions to sell stock in your 
business

www.dfi.wa.gov

Linked Deposit programs, to reduce your 
loan interest rate

• Office of Minority & Women’s 
Business Enterprises

www.omwbe.wa.gov

• Dept. of Veterans Affairs

www.dva.wa.gov
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http://www.dfi.wa.gov/
http://www.omwbe.wa.gov/
http://www.dva.wa.gov/


Action 1: Money – Forms of Ownership

Why you might

• Easier to bring other owners and investors into your business

• Opportunity to share ownership with employees

• As you grow, there’s greater exposure to liability

• Opportunity for federal Social Security & Medicare tax savings (corporate 

taxation; also available to LLCs) 

Why you might not

• Cost – filing cost with Secretary of State, new business licenses, new checks, 

potentially more costly accounting

• Typically means new state and federal account numbers and bank accounts

• More administrative responsibilities related to LLC and corporation governance

For help making 
this decision, 
consult with 
your:

• Attorney
• Accountant
• Business advisor
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Are you a sole proprietorship or partnership and considering changing to an LLC or corporation?

Tip – If you decide to change, consider doing so at the beginning of a calendar year to minimize accounting hassles



Action 1: Money – Register LLC or Corp

Registering with the 
Secretary of State

• Watch the YouTube 
video for 
instructions

sos.wa.gov/corps
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http://www.omwbe.wa.gov/certification


Action 1: Money – License New LLC or Corp

New Federal 
Identification Number

• www.irs.gov

License your new LLC 
or corporation with WA 
and partner cities

• Use your existing 
Secure Access WA 
(SAW) Account

• dor.wa.gov
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http://www.irs.gov/
dor.wa.gov


Action 2: Employees

Add employees for the first 
time, or expand your team

• Before adding employees

• Independent contractors

• Employer requirements

• New hire reporting

• Payroll impacts

• Employer resources
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Action 2: Before Adding Employees

Questions to ask before adding employees:

• Vision of your future organizational structure?

• What tasks will employees do?

• What skills and certifications are required?

• Job descriptions and expectations
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For help planning 

your increased 

workforce:

• Work with a 

business advisor

• Take ScaleUp or 

other training



Action 2: Independent Contractors

Strict laws define “employee” vs “independent 
contractor.”  Independent contractors should:

• Have a contract

• Be a fully licensed and tax-reporting business

• Keep good business financial records

• Have multiple clients

• Work away from one of your locations

• Do something different from what you do
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lni.wa.gov/insurance/insurance-requirements/independent-contractors



Action 2: Hiring Your First Employees

Hiring employees for the first time?

Update your Business License Application

at dor.wa.gov

• ESD

• State unemployment tax account

• L&I

• Workers’ compensation insurance 
account

• Minor work permit

Quarterly filing requirement for ESD, LNI, 
and IRS
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http://www.dor.wa.gov/


Action 2: Employer Requirements
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Action 2: Employer Requirements

Some Employment Laws
•* indicates for 2021

• Minimum wage ($13.69/hr*) & overtime required

• Youth employment (permit, form & restricted duties if under 18)

• Breaks & meal periods required

• Safety & health (must have written safety plan and follow other rules)

• Employee leaves (paid sick leave required)

• Isolated worker protections (panic button & training required)

• Non-compete agreements (only if pay at least $101K/yr*)

• Can’t restrict outside employment (unless pay at least $28/hr*)

• Equal employment opportunity (can’t discriminate)

• Equal pay & opportunities (can’t ask about salary history or prohibit sharing of salary information)

• Workplace posters required

• Employment related recordkeeping (must keep detailed time, pay & other records for 3+ yrs)

• Independent contractors (must meet requirements or they’re employees) 
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Register at: 

lni.wa.gov/workshops-training

http://www.lni.wa.gov/workshops-training


Action 2: New Hire Reporting

www.dshs.wa.gov/esa/division-child-support/new-hire-reporting
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http://www.dshs.wa.gov/esa/division-child-support/new-hire-reporting


Action 2: Payroll Requirements
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Action 2: Payroll Impacts

20



Action 2: Employer Resources

https://esd.wa.gov/about-employees#business-services

https://esd.wa.gov/about-employees
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Action 2: Employer Resources

Safety & Health Consultations

• No cost safety & health consultations

• Help with creating your required 
written accident prevention program 
(APP)

lni.wa.gov/safety-health
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http://www.lni.wa.gov/safety-health


Action 3: New Locations

Expanding where you sell

New business locations

• Many commercial space are open and prices are  down

• Resources for researching sites

• Economic development organizations

• Public library databases

• Cities/counties

• Real estate professionals
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Action 3: New Locations

With new brick & mortar locations:

• Update your state business license 
with new addresses

• Obtain new local licenses, if needed

• May need city and/or county permits 
for location

• New sales tax codes and rates

With new service locations:
• Obtain new local licenses, if needed

• New sales tax code and rates
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www.dor.wa.gov/
CityEndorsements

www.dor.wa.gov/
SalesTaxRates



Action 4: New Markets – What you Sell

Expand what you sell

What’s new?
• New products or services

• Enhancements to existing products or services

Things to think about 

• What are your customers telling you?  

• Have they asked for things you haven’t been able to provide?

• What are your competitors doing?  Are they offering something more?

• Can you augment what you currently provide with further services?

• Can you package things together for greater customer benefit?
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Action 4: New Markets – What you Sell

Potential regulatory impacts of adding new 
products and services

May need new licenses

Examples: 

• Add alcohol to the menu

• Provide construction-related services along with lawn 
maintenance

• Propagate and sell trees along with providing arborist services

May have new tax and reporting requirements
• New tax and fee classifications, new rates

• New filing frequency

• Interstate sales

• New documentation requirements

May have other new requirements
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Use the Licensing Wizard to 
learn about new licensing 
requirements

www.dor.wa.gov/LicenseWizard



For help optimizing your 
online presence:

•Web design, search engine 
optimization, and 
marketing services

•Business advising programs
•Check out what others in 

your industry are doing

Action 4: New Markets – How you Sell

Expand how you sell

Optimize your online presence

• Visual appeal

• Plain language

• Powerful and relevant images

• Effective content layout 

• Top Tasks easy to find and complete

• Crosslinks with other businesses

Consider social media, eNewletters, blogs

• Provide quick sound bites to grab customer’s interest

• Provide fresh messages daily, feature a product, service, or team member 
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Action 4: New Markets – Who you Sell to

Expand who you sell to

Broaden your distribution in Washington and the U.S.

• Research underserved markets

• Use targeted marketing approaches

• Use distributors 

Sell products or services to the government
• Governments buy trillions of dollars of products and services

• Small business and diversity goals

Consider exporting to international markets

• Markets for products and services

• Excellent technical and financial resources from state and federal programs
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Action 4: New Markets – International

Export resources, advising and 
assistance
• WA Dept. of Commerce

www.commerce.wa.gov/promoting-
washington-state/export-assistance/

• WA Small Business Development 
Center, international trade experts

www.wsbdc.org

• US Export Assistance Center/SBA 
Seattle

Leland.gibbs@sba.gov
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http://www.commerce.wa.gov/promoting-washington-state/export-assistance/
mailto:Washington@wsbdc.org
mailto:Leland.gibbs@sba.gov


Action 4: New Markets – Governments

Governments buy many 
products and services

Governments include: 
• Federal, state, and local 

government agencies

• Ports, libraries, school 
districts, prisons, military 
bases, public hospitals, etc.

Many agencies have small 
business purchasing goals
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WA Dept. of Enterprise Services: www.des.wa.gov 

http://www.des.wa.gov/


Action 4: New Markets – Government

Assistance finding, bidding on, and 
servicing government contracts:

• WA Dept. of Enterprise Services

www.des.wa.gov

• WA Procurement Technical Assistance 
Center

• No cost advising & training

• Federal, state, and local contracts

• Several locations statewide

www.washingtonptac.org
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http://www.des.wa.gov/
http://www.washingtonptac.org/


Action 4: New Markets – Certifications

Obtain Beneficial Certifications 

• OMWBE

• Small Business Enterprise

• Disadvantaged Business Enterprise

• Minority-Owned Business

• Women-Owned Business

www.omwbe.wa.gov/certification

• WA Dept. of Veterans Affairs

www.dva.wa.gov

• SBA

www.sba.gov
32

http://www.omwbe.wa.gov/certification
http://www.dva.wa.gov/
http://www.sba.gov/


Action 4: New Markets – Certifications

www.omwbe.wa.gov/certification
33

http://www.omwbe.wa.gov/certification


Action 5: Build Your Management Expertise

Advising, Training and Other Resources

• Sharpen management skills

• Gain information about beneficial programs

• Gain tools and tips to simplify and streamline

• Get guidance on your growth plan

• Assist with preparation of projections for financing
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Management Skill 
Areas

• Strategy
• Planning
• Sales
• Marketing
• Customer Service
• Accounting
• Finance
• HR
• Production
• Operations
• Regulations
• Performance Analysis



Action 5: Build Expertise

ScaleUp Training

• No cost to participants

www.startup.choosewashingtonstate.com/programs/scaleup/
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http://www.startup.choosewashingtonstate.com/programs/scaleup/


Action 5: Build Expertise

US Small Business 
Administration

www.sba.gov
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http://www.sba.gov/


Action 5: Build Expertise

Small Business Development 
Center

• Statewide

• No-cost advising

• Variety of training options

www.wsbdc.org
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http://www.wsbdc.org/


Action 5: Build Expertise

SCORE

• Statewide

• No-cost mentoring

• Variety of workshops 
& courses

www.SCORE.org
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http://www.score.org/


Action 5:  Build Resources

Other SBA affiliated advising & training programs

• Women’s Business Centers

• www.businessimpactnw.org/washington-womens-

business-center/

• www.wcwb.org

• Veterans Business Outreach Centers

• www.businessimpactnw.org/veterans-business-

outreach-center/

US Dept. of Commerce Minority Business 

Development Agency

• Tacoma MBDA

• www.mbda.gov/business-center/tacoma-mbda-

business-center
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http://www.businessimpactnw.org/washington-womens-business-center/
http://www.wcwb.org/
http://www.businessimpactnw.org/veterans-business-outreach-center/
http://www.mbda.gov/business-center/tacoma-mbda-business-center


Action 5: Build Expertise

WA State Microenterprise Association

• Several small business support organizations statewide

• www.wamicrobiz.org

WA Economic Development Association

• Organizations serving every county

• www.wedaonline.org

Business Associations, such as:

• Chambers of Commerce (directory: www.wcce.org)

• Downtown Associations
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http://www.wamicrobiz.org/
http://www.wedaonline.org/
http://www.wcce.org/


Action 5: Build Expertise

Industry Associations, such as:
• Building Industry Assoc. of WA

• WA Retail Association

• WA Hospitality Association

• WA Brewers Guild

Find Associations
• Search engines

• List of WA associations at 
www.sos.wa.gov
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http://www.sos.wa.gov/


Questions?
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Contacts 

Rafael Colón 

smallbusiness@esd.wa.gov / 360-878-4088

Celia Nightingale & Andrew Bryan

smallbusiness@lni.wa.gov / 800-987-0145

Scott Hitchcock (ORIA)

scotthitchock@gov.wa.gov / 360-725-0622

Telephone Information Center

DORCommunications@dor.wa.gov / 360-705-6705
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Susan Nielsen

susan.nielsen@commerce.wa.gov / 509-220-6048

Caleb McInvaille

calebm@omwbe.wa.gov / 360-664-9751

mailto:rcolon@esd.wa.gov
mailto:smallbusiness@lni.wa.gov
mailto:michael.ervick@gov.wa.gov
mailto:____@dor.wa.gov
mailto:DORCommunications@dor.wa.gov
mailto:susan.nielsen@commerce.wa.gov
mailto:smallbusiness@lni.wa.gov

